CITY OF COCONUT CREEK

Police Department
INTER OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: City Manager Sheila Rose Date: September 4, 2024
From: Chief Frederick Hofer %/
Subject: Request Law Enforcément Trust Fund Monies

| am requesting a total of $48,000 from the Federal Forfeiture Justice Fund for the
purchase of two (2) Polaris Rangers. After review by Command Staff, this item was
deemed a priority. The money will be used to purchase the following:

Federal Forfeiture Justice Fund
1. Polaris Ranger (2) - $24,000 each

The purchase of the two (2) Polaris Rangers is intended to replace the three
decommissioned T3 vehicles. The T3s were previously employed at community
events to enable officers to navigate crowds efficiently. The two (2) new Polaris
Rangers will fulfill the same role by enhancing officer mobility and visibility at these
events. Additionally, the Polaris Rangers will offer greater versatility, allowing us
to participate in a wider range of events that the T3s could not accommodate, such
as Touch-a-Truck, Autism Acceptance events, holiday caravans, community car
shows, and others.

As of July 11, 2024, the Finance Department’s fund reconciliation showed $243,570.61
in the Federal Forfeiture Justice Fund.
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